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CONTRACTING AUTHORITY’S CLARIFICATIONS No. 1 
 

Supply of road maintenance machinery  

Publication reference: EuropeAid/130138/C/SUP/ME 

No Lot  Item 

Description 
in the 

Tender 
Specs. 

Question Answer 

1 1,2,3   Could you extend the delivery period to at least six (6) months 
from the contract signature? 

Section: Procurement Notice, Item 15 Period of 
implementation of tasks will be hereby replaced with:  

All equipment described in the technical specifications 
have to be delivered within the following periods after the 
signature of the contract:  

LOT 1: 120 calendar days 

LOT 2: 120 calendar days 

LOT 3: 120 calendar days 

2 3 1 Tipper Truck The Technical specifications laid down that the tipper trucks 
should be fitted with front end carrier and power-take-off for 
snow clearing attachments. We kindly ask you to confirm if 
the snow cleaning attachments should be included in our offer?   

Tenderers are not required to include snow clearing 
attachments. 

3 3 1 Tipper Truck In the case that snow clearing attachments should not be 
included, we kindly ask you to confirm the description and 
characteristics of the snow clearing attachments in possession 
of the Beneficiary. In particular we need to know: 

(a) which type of snow clearing attachments are expected to be 
used (snow blowers /snow ploughs, etc.) and weight of the 
attachment in order to verify the front axle capacity of the 
trucks. 

(b) if those attachments are already equipped with hydraulic 
power unit or not, and their oil flow rates requirements. 

The snow clearing attachments will be: 

1) The snow clearing attachments will be snow ploughs 
with a maximum weight of approximately 1000 kgs. 

2) The tipper trucks should include the provision and 
fitting of a suitable DIN 5 vehicle plate. 

3) The tipper trucks should allow the provision of a 100 
amp power supply to the plough from the vehicle. 

4) The attachments will be equipped with an 
electrohydraulic system. 
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Tender 
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Question Answer 

4 3 1 Tipper Truck Does the scope of supply includes: 

1) Truck chassis with fitted front end carrier and power 
take off for show clearing attachment, 

2) Tipper body mounted on the truck and  

3) - Snow plough 

1) Yes. Please refer to the answer no 3 

2) Yes, the scope of supply includes the tipper body 
mounted on the truck. 

3) No. Please refer to the answer no 2 

5 3 1 Tipper Truck What type of snow clearing attachments should be carried by 
track?  

Please refer to the answer no 3 

6 3 1 Tipper Truck Is it enough to carry only one of required attachments or to 
have possibility to change all required attachments? 

The vehicle should be fitted with a DIN 5 Vehicle plate 
allowing for the possible change of attachments. 

7 3 1 Tipper Truck What type of power take off is required? Mechanical or 
hydraulically? 

Please refer to the answer no 3 

8 1,2,3   We kindly ask for an extension of the delivery time up to 180 
days. 

The delivery period will be 120 days. Please refer to the 
answer no 1.   

9 Section: Instruction to 
Tenderers, Item 1.1 

It is written in „Instruction to Tenderers“ (01_itt_en.doc) that 
parity should be DDP excluding all duties and taxes applicable 
to their importation, VAT and other equivalent fiscal charges. 
However, in the “Daft contract and special conditions, 
including annexes” (02_contract_en.doc) it is only mentioned 
that Incoterm applicable shall be DDP.  

Who should do and pay the import duties and VAT? 

The Incoterms applicable shall be DDP (Incoterms 2000 
International Chamber of Commerce - 
http://www.iccwbo.org/incoterms/id3040/index.html ) 
excluding taxes and customs duties.  

10 Section : Supply 
Procurement notice No. 16 
Selection and Award Criteria 
c) 

The tenderer has a minimum of 2 available trained service 
personnel employed on a permanent basis in the nominated 
service point.  

This would mean the tenderer needs to be a resident of 
Montenegro, has registered company in Montenegro to be able 
to employ on a permanent basis. 

According to the Procurement Notice, Selection and 
Award Criteria Item No. 16.3 (b) The Tenderer shall be 
able to ensure the warranty maintenance by providing 
service points authorized by the manufacturer(s) for the 
items tendered covering the Northern Montenegro region 
situated in Montenegro or in neighbouring countries. 

In addition selection criteria under Item 16.3 (c ) stipulates 
"The tenderer has a minimum of 2 available trained 
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service personnel employed on a permanent basis in the 
nominated service point".  

Therefore the tenderers obligation is to have the service 
point which covers the Northern Montenegro region 
situated in Montenegro or in neighbouring countries.  

 


